



Dr. K. Ganeshkumar, M.Com., M.Phil., MBA., PGDCA., PGDCFA., PGDIB., Ph.D

Assistant Professor – PG and Research Department Commerce



Balaji Nagar, Aval chinnam  
palayam, Samathur(po), Pollachi



9524803554 ,  
7010454376



sreeganesh903@gmail.com

## PROFILE

In last 13 years sincere and dedicated Assistant professor in Kamalam College of Arts and Science, Anthiyur I have contribute my skills and knowledge in the Department as well as College Development and ensure that the students to achieve the good career in my teaching experience.

## SKILLS

To manage the day-to-day operation of the programme to facilitate students learning and success. To encourage the students to actively participated in the Seminars, Workshops and Papers Presentation. To give enrich knowledge in the research to develop the students.

## EDUCATION

**Ph.D.** from Bharathiar University, Coimbatore

**M.Phil., M.Com.**, from Bharathiar University Coimbatore

**MBA. , PGDCA., PGDIB., PGDCFA.**, from Bharathiar University, Coimbatore

## RESEARCH

Published 17 articles in UGC/Scopus Journals. Guided 7 research Scholars. Presented research papers in 15 International Conferences.

## PATENT

**Impact Of E-Education On Employment Opportunities - A Study** . The Patent Office Journal No. 46/2023 Dated 17/11/2023.

## CAREER

**2023 - Present**

### RESEARCH CO-ORDINATOR

Coordination - organizing the various parts of an activity to enable collaboration and efficient communication. Advisory - giving information or advice or a recommendation about what should be done. Training and awareness – teaching and raising awareness of access and privacy responsibilities

### HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT OF BBA

To Give a clear vision and strategic plan for the department's growth and development. To lead, manage and develop the department to ensure it achieves the highest possible standards of excellence in all its activities. to exercise leadership, demonstrate vision, and empower others in order to deliver the agreed departmental strategy within the Faculty.

**2018 - 2020**

### HEAD OF STUDENTS ACADEMIC COUNCIL

The best practices to provide an improved academic system for the present and future students and also accountable for practices, such as conducting academic meetings and functions to honor students for academic excellence.

### AWARDS RECEIVED

**1. Education Excellence Award** issued by Telecom Infra Project, Chennai in the year 14<sup>th</sup> April 2022.

**2. Research Advisor Excellence Award** issued by Vivekanandha College of Arts and Science for Women, Namakkal in the Title of “The Impact of Digital Economy in India- Post Covid Era”

**3. Distinguished Teacher Award Management-2022** Award issued by MTC Global Award for Excellence-2022, Bangalore.

**4. “Best Researcher Awards”** The award is issued by Kamalam College of Arts and Science, Anthiyur During the Academic Year: 2022-2023.

**5. Distinguished Professor Award”** The award is issued by **Star International Foundation For Research And Education (SIFRE) - in the year 28.5.2023.**

**2011 - 2014**